Town of Bristol, RI

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
2 PLANT AVENUE
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015
(401) 253-8877 Fax: (401) 253-2910
Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey

TOWN HALL

10 COURT STREET

2§  BRISTOL, RI02809
(401) 253-7000

DATE: February 17, 2023

TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

RE: Request for Victualling License — Andrew Breslin/Pearl Holdings, LLC., Tinkers
(A.K.A. The Nest), 29 State Street

I have been in contact with Eddie Woods, a representative of Pearl Holdings, LLC., who has completed
the IPP application. An inspection has been completed and a 2022-2023 Discharge Permit will be issued
once payment has been submitted.

I therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request. E«lﬁ
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